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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 10:05 AM
To: eileen.bay@fwd.com
Cc: Admin A
Subject: FWD REF: 1202000011630 //LKK REF: CC4/FWD20003697/Apa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING SLJ 1697M(FWD) / SLR 7906D/ OTHERS ON 05/03/2020]

FWD Ref: TP / 1202000011630                                    
LKK Ref: CC4/FWD20003697/Apa3 
 
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLJ 1697M(FWD) / SLR 7906D/ OTHERS ON 05/03/2020 
 
We refer to the above matter.  
 
Third party reported that he was driving along Sims Ave East on the extreme right lane. Suddenly our insured vehicle 
cut into his lane and hit onto his car. There is another vehicle SLP9595P involved in the accident but third party is 
unsure how the accident between our insured vehicle and SLP9595P. 
 
Our insured driver reported that he was driving along Sims Ave East and he signaled right to switch lane. When he 
was about to switch lane, suddenly third party hit onto his right front portion and SLP9595P rear ended our insured 
vehicle. 
 
We notice that our insured had submitted a copy of her car video footage. Kindly assist to upload it in Merimen for 
our viewing & let us have your instruction if we may proceed DS. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


